From: DEQ Onlin ription:

To: SEVEN Jenni; MILLER Julie; ARMITAGE Sarah; SAWKA Nancy; MILLER Denise; ELYNT Jennifer; SWOFFORD Nancy; COX Lisa;
STEPHENS Sharon; KENNY Jennifer; SVELUND Greg; STOUT Holly; GAMOLO Gerald; MIR Naveed; GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: Courtesy Copy: DEQ - EQC Adopts Hazardous Waste Fee Rule Amendments

Date: Thursday, July 18, 2019 10:33:45 AM

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Meyer Goldstein.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Hazardous Waste, Hazardous Waste Training, Rulemaking, or Toxics
Use and Hazardous Waste Reduction Program, (14022 recipients)

DEQ proposed rule amendments for the Environmental Quality Commission's approval:

The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality proposed aligning its hazardous waste fees more closely
with program needs and the consumer price index. This effort is a multi-phase project to amend current
hazardous waste fee funding over several years to secure sufficient funding by 2026.

This proposal amended fees established in rule to help bridge program funding through 2024. DEQ will have
to seek statutory amendment to statutory fees in 2021 or 2023 to fund the program by 2026.

On Thursday, July 18, 2019, the Environmental Quality Commission adopted the proposed rule
amendments.

The revised rules will be published on the Oregon Secretary of State web site within a few days:
https: I tate.or ard/view.action?ruleNumber=340-102- ;
https://secure.sos.state.or.us/oard/view.action?ruleNumber=340-105-0113

You can view a copy of the materials presented to the EQC, and the proposed rule language here:
https://www.oregon.gov/deg/about-us/eqc/Pages/20190718.aspx

To view copies of the notice documents and learn more about this rulemaking you can view the rulemaking
web page: HERE

If you want to receive future email notices about this rulemaking, you must sign up at: DEQ Govdelivery.
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:

Eileen Naples

naples.eileen@deq.state.or.us

503-229-6742
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